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Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Lloret, Michael <Michael.Lloret@fpl.com>

Wednesday, September 22, 2021 3:10 PM

'Audra Livergood - NOAA Federal'

EndangeredSpecies Resource; Jennifer Schull; Eldridge, Jodie; Elliott, Robert
[External_Sender] RE: FYI: Partial Sea Turtle Carcass at Turkey Point



From: Audra Livergood - NOAA Federal <audra.livergood@noaa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 2:59 PM
To: Lloret, Michael <Michael.Lloret@fpl.com>
Cc: EndangeredSpecies Resource <EndangeredSpecies.Resource@nrc.gov>; Jennifer Schull
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<jennifer.schull@noaa.gov>; Eldridge, Jodie <Jodie.Eldridge @nexteraenergy.com>; Elliott, Robert
<Robert.Elliott@nrc.gov>
Subject: Re: FYI: Partial Sea Turtle Carcass at Turkey Point

Thank you, Michael. | don't recognize that file extension, and my PC doesn't recognize it either. Would it
be possible to send this photo as a jpg so | can open it?

Apologies for the inconvenience.

Thanks,
Audra

On Wed, Sep 22, 2021 at 2:01 PM Lloret, Michael <Michael.Lloret@fpl.com> wrote:

Hi Audra,

Itis a loggerhead sea turtle.

Thank you,

Michael Lloret

FPL — Wildlife Biologist/Crocodile Specialist
Environmental Services

Office: (786)243-5382

Cell: (786)643-2323

From: Audra Livergood - NOAA Federal <audra.livergood@noaa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 1:36 PM

To: EndangeredSpecies Resource <EndangeredSpecies.Resource@nrc.gov>

Cc: Jennifer Schull <jennifer.schull@noaa.gov>; Lloret, Michael <Michael.Lloret@fpl.com>; Eldridge,
Jodie <Jodie.Eldridge @nexteraenergy.com>; Elliott, Robert <Robert.Elliott@nrc.gov>

Subject: Re: FYI: Partial Sea Turtle Carcass at Turkey Point

Thank you, Briana, for notifying us. The attached message mentioned a photo, but | don't think the
photo came through. Would you mind sending Jen and | a photo of the animal? From reading Michael's
email (which noted the bottom half of the animal's shell/body was missing), it sounds like maybe the
animal was attacked by a shark. | don't think we require any more info other than a photo of the animal
and species identification (if that's possible).

Thanks for letting us know.

Kind regards,
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Audra

On Wed, Sep 22, 2021 at 12:16 PM EndangeredSpecies Resource
<EndangeredSpecies.Resource@nrc.gov> wrote:

Hello Audra,

Today FPL notified the NRC that plant personnel found a partial sea turtle carcass washed up
on the bank northeast of Turkey Point Nuclear Generating Station in Homestead, FL. This
plant uses a closed-cycle cooling canal system, so this event is not in connection with the
plant’'s water intake or discharge. Please let me know if you have any questions or believe we
need to take any action beyond this courtesy natification.

Briana

Briana S. Arlene

Conservation Biologist & ESA Consultation Coordinator
Environmental Center of Expertise

Office of Materials Safety and Safeguards

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

briana.arlene@nrc.gov
(301) 415-1042

From: Lloret, Michael <Michael.Lloret@fpl.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 7:57 AM

To: Hess, Robert <Robert.Hess@fpl.com>; Juergens, Eric <Eric.Juergens@fpl.com>; Stoia, David
<David.Stoia@fpl.com>; EndangeredSpecies Resource <EndangeredSpecies.Resource@nrc.gov>
Cc: Eldridge, Jodie <Jodie.Eldridge@nexteraenergy.com>; Harper, Andre <Andre.Harper@fpl.com>
Subject: [External_Sender] Sea turtle carcass

At approximately 15:35 on 9/23/21 a sea turtle carcass was found washed up on the bank just north
east of the plant (on the bay side). The turtle is missing the bottom half of its shell/body. | have
attached a picture of the animal as it was found.

USFWC notified 9/22 at 09:18

FWC notified 9/22 at 09:44

GPS Coordinates:

25°26'18.36"N

80°19'36.83"W
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If you have any questions please contact me

Best Regards,

Michael Lloret

FPL — Wildlife Biologist/Crocodile Specialist
Environmental Services

Office: (786)243-5382

Cell: (786)643-2323

Audra Banks

Endangered Species (Section 7) Biologist,
Protected Resources Division, S.E. Region
NOAA Fisheries | U.S. Department of Commerce
Mobile: (786) 351-2225

www.fisheries.noaa.gov

Do everything in love.
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